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This amendment is issued to update solicitation provisions in Sections B and C, updates chart L-3 and paragraph L.9.2.  It also 
includes as Attachment 1, questions and answers in response to the July 25, 2000 Pre-proposal Conference held at 127 Wing 
Selfridge Air National Guard Base. 
  
See the Attached. (Page numbers indicated below reference original RFP) (Updated RFP including changes is posted at the 
DESC web site)   
 

A. Page 13, para B.5.2.2, delete and replace with the following: 
 

B.5.2.2  Sub-CLIN AB – Fixed Monthly Charge:  A Fixed Monthly Charge shall be paid for utility distribution (or collection) 
services.  The fixed monthly charge will be multiplied by 600 months to reach the total contract cost.  The Fixed Monthly Charge 
shall include all costs associated with the requirements of this contract.  Included are the costs for operations and maintenance 
(including general and administrative costs) and costs for renewals and replacements as calculated in Schedule L-2.     Additionally, 
capital upgrades as defined by paragraphs H.10.1 and H.10.2 and the recoverable portion of the purchase price as defined by 
paragraph H.10.3, shall be additive to the Fixed Monthly Charge as allowed by paragraph G.3, Service Charge Adjustment.  

Prices proposed for Sub-CLIN AB identified in Schedule L-1 shall be based on expected price levels during the first two years of 
operation.  The effect of price inflation on costs incurred in years subsequent to the first 2 years of operation will be considered as 
part of the price redetermination process defined in Paragraph B.6, Type of Contract – Fixed – Price Contract with Prospective 
Price Redetermination. 

 
B. Page 16, para C.3.2, delete and replace with the following: 
 

C.3.2  Performance Standards 
Subject to applicable legal requirements, unless otherwise provided for in this contract, the Contractor shall perform its required 
service(s) in accordance with the Contractor’s proposed Quality Management Plan (QMP) submitted in response to the solicitation 
and any subsequent revision thereto.  

C. Page 20, para C.8, last line change Sub-CLIN A(z) to read Sub-CLIN AC 
 

D. Page 30, para F.1, delete and replace with the following: 
 
The Contractor(s) agrees to furnish, and the Government agrees to purchase, utility distribution and/or collection services, in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this solicitation, for a period of 50 years (or term consistent with the end of the 
lease agreement stated in the Right of Way (ROW) document; see applicable ROW J attachment), commencing with the date of 
award.  If the Government terminates the contract, whether for convenience or default, the appropriate FAR termination 
paragraph will apply. 
 

E. Page 66, para L.9.2, first line, after the word years, add (or as otherwise stated in paragraph F.1, Contract 
Term) 

 
F. Page 70, Chart L-3, delete the information within the parenthesis (i.e. variable monthly charges) 

 
Attachment 1 
 
Pre-proposal Conference Question and Answers  
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What impact if any will the long-range facility plans have on this proposal? 
Any known future facility projects are identified in the utility specific attachments.  
 
All known future facility projects are identified in the utility specific attachments. 
         
Are there water and sewer systems plans available for review? 
 
Yes, the plans are available through the technical library and applicable Point of Contact. 
 
Do plans include size, age, material type, lengths, frequency of failure, ROW's/Easements, preventative 
maintenance schedules, history, wet weather flows, etc? 
 
All available information regarding the utility systems is specified in the utility specific attachments or technical library. 
      

No mention has been made of the storm sewer system?  Are there ownership, operations & maintenance issues for 
storm sewer? 
 
The storm sewer utility system is not included in this requirement, as such, is not 
included in the RFP.  
 
How will illegal or unauthorized connection issues be handled (sanitary)? 
 
We do not foresee any such problems, however if the situation would occur, it would primarily depend on the circumstances 
and would be resolved through negotiations.   
 
Will combined sewer overflows, sanitary sewer overflows be addressed? 
 
Requirements for the wastewater system are identified in the applicable utility specific attachment. 
 
How will pollution mitigation of unforeseen problems, contamination, etc be addressed? 
 
We do not foresee any such problems, however if the situation would occur it would primarily depend on the circumstances and 
would be resolved through negotiations.   
 
What is definition of long-term benefits in term of period relative to economics? In terms of value? 
 
The Government will only sell the utility systems if it determines that the long-term economic benefit of conveyance exceeds the 
long-term economic cost of the conveyance and said conveyance will reduce the long-term costs of the United States for utility 
services provided by the utility system concerned. 
 
What is in the Technical Library and procedures to access? 
 
The library offers access to information related to the utility specific requirements such as system drawings/maps available 
system reports, etc.  You may contact the following Point of Contacts (POC) for access to the library.  Kellogg's POC's are 
Capt Eric Oswald, 616-969-3346 and Mr. Walter Haapapuro, 616-969-3347.  Selfridge and Garrison's POC's are  Mr. 
Mike Ciaciuch, 810-307-5917 and Mr. Dennis Plegue, 810-307-4992.  Dates and times are posted at the DESC website.     
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What does the Site Visit consist of? 
 

The site visit provides offerors an opportunity to visit the utility systems identified in the  RFP 
     
There is a conflict between site visit dates at Kellogg and Selfridge on 23 Aug 00, can this be changed? 
 

If offerors are unable to attend the other date indicated, they can contact the applicable POC to schedule a visit.    
 
When is the anticipated award date and contract execution/effective date? 
 

The contract award date is predicated on acquisition milestones and is considered procurement sensitive and is not releasable.  
The contract will become effective and will be executed the date it is awarded by the contracting officer.  
    

What is the cutoff date for asking additional questions? 
 
Subject Request for Proposal is written under Part 15 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation, Contracting By Negotiation,  
prospective offerors may submit questions until the proposal due date.  
 
Where is information on conditions of systems/inspection reports? 
 
This information is provided in the technical library. 
 
Can you provide information on what might trigger renegotiations during contract periods? 
 
The Operations and Maintenance and Renewals and Replacements portion of the Fixed Monthly Charge are Eligible for 
redetermination in accordance with paragraph B.6 Paragraph G.3 Service Charge Adjustment is applicable for changed service 
requirements.  
 
What metering responsibilities are included in contract for provider? 
 
Metering responsibilities are outlined in the applicable utility specific attachments.  
 
What are the responsibilities for solid and hazardous waste that are generated from privatized facilities, i.e. sludge, 
PCB's? 
 
See RFP paragraph H.8 Hazardous Substances. 
 

Who has responsibility for pre-existing contamination of privatized facilities? 
If the contamination is clearly demonstrated to be the result of activities prior to ownership transfer, the contractor will not be 
responsible. 
 
Can you define the facilities in detail, especially the Garrison? 
 

The U.S. Army Garrison requirements are identified in the utility specific attachments.  
 
Is Sebille Manor part of this package? 
 

Please refer to the utility specific attachments for Garrison requirements.   
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Are there models of privatization that we can view which would help us with our proposal? 
 
There may be other outsourcing requirements that have been awarded but we know of no utility privatization models to date. 
 
Is all data on consumption available at the technical library? 
 
Yes, all available consumption data for applicable systems is provided at the technical library.  
 
Is there a gas distribution system on Selfridge Base presently?  Who owns it?  How does natural gas fit into this 
package? 
 
There is no natural gas requirement for this utility privatization effort. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


